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Email received: 06/04/2010 i0:30:11 
Sent From:! ............ ~1"~ ~ ............ i 
Subject: IO(~’~T~I’T~6~’i~I’~v’~i:~’~}~RE’s decision on GMC OUtcome 

From: carl [mailto:! Code 
Sent: 01 April 201~-~:’~ .............................. 
TO: Rachael Martin 
Subject: Re: GMC case - Dr Barton 

Just what I would expect from any agency associated with our present 
gover~/~ent. No doubt you are all scared of being sued. 

You cannot take away the fact that Dr. Barton was incompetent, arrogant 
and did not carry out her duties according to the hippocratic code. As 
my mother was also in the War Memorial hospital and subsequently died 
there in the past five yearE, all treatment and drugs administered were 
discussed with her and with me and the implications of the said drugs 
were made plain to us. This was not the case with my aunt and as has 
been pointed out many times, she had been given an overdose of 
diamorphine. I appreciate that being an old lady she might not have had 
many more years to live but no one had the right to even take away a few 
days of her life let alone longer. The war memorial hospital at the time 
was appallingly run and a disgrace to the national health service. 

Not one of us who has contributed to the national health service all our 
lives deserves to meet with such a doctor, she after all works for 
us,not us for her. 

- -- Original Message ..... 

From: Rachael Martin 

TO: c.jewell8qn@btinternet.com 

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 4:26 FM 

Subject: GMC case    Dr Barton 

Dear Mr Jewell 

Please see the attached letter. 

Kind regards, 

Rachael 

Rachael Martin 

Scrutiny Officer 

Council for Healthcare Regulatory Excellence 

Ii Strand 

London WC2N 5HR 

www.chre.org.uk 
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Switchboard: 020 7389 8030 

Direct Line: [ ....... ~~-~-~- ........ 

Fax: 020 7389 8040 

This e-mail and files zransmitted with it are confidential. If 
you are nor the intended recipient, any reading, printing, storage, 
disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respecr of this e-mail 
ms prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are noz the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediatley by using the reply 
function and then permanently delete what you have received. 

The opinmons & information contained within this e-mail, which 
do nor relate to the business, shall be understood as neither given nor 
endorsed by the senders company - CHRE. All reasonable precautions have 
been taken co ensure that this e-mail is virus free. As we accept no 
responsibility for loss o~ damage arislng from the use of this e-mail or 
attachments, we recommend that you subject these co your own virus 
checking procedures prior ~o use. 

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messaoes are routinely monitored 
for compliance with the CHRE policy on the use of electronic 
communications. 
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